
 
 

 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 

Equipment Authorization Division 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 

 
FCC ID: WT7PTRUNK25RF760 
 
 
The attached Class II permissive change report covers: 

 

 1. The addition of a low power of 0.6 Watts which is adjustable in 2 dB  
     steps to the power listed in the grant. 

 2. A change in emission designator that removes 11K0F1D and adds  
     8K1F1E and F1D. 
 

Neither change is a result of changes to in any way to the hardware or software 
of the transceiver. 

 

 
 
 

Regards, 

 
Mario de Aranzeta 

Engineer/ Lab Supervisor 


